NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  January 22, 2019

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Acknowledge Supervisor Susan Hoek’s appointments of District IV

representatives to committees/commissions.

RECOMMENDATION: Acknowledge Supervisor Susan Hoek’s appointments to the Airport
Commission, Fish & Wildlife Commission, Historical Landmarks Commission, and Municipal
Advisory Council (Penn Valley).

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Supervisor Susan Hoek was sworn in as the District IV Supervisor on January 7, 2019. There are
six committees that have representatives appointed by the District Supervisor. Supervisor Hoek
made appointments to three of the committees.

Please acknowledge Supervisor Hoek’s January 7, 2019 appointments of Mr. David King to the
Airport Commission; Ms. Fran Cole and Mr. Joseph Byrne to the Historical Landmarks
Commission; and Mr. Douglas Moon and Mr. Bob Winters to the Municipal Advisory Council
(Penn Valle ) and Supervisor Hoek’s January 14, 2019 appointment of Mr. Jeff Jenkins to the
FISh & Wll(;llfe Commission.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter

Submittal Date: January 11, 2019
Update: January 14, 2019



